
A. Call to Order

B. RollCall -
Establishmentof
Quorum

C. Public Comments on
Closed Session Items

D. Closed Session

E. Reconvene Open
Session

F. Pledge of Allegiance

G. Report Action Taken in
Closed Session, if any

H. Take Action to Items
That Arose Since
Posting of the Agenda
and Approve Agenda
(2/3 Vote Required if
Any Item is Added to
the Agenda)

Monterey Peninsula Unified School District
Minutes

Regular Board Meeting

September 5,2006

The Board of Education of the Monterey Peninsula Unified School District met in
regular session at 5:30 p.m. on the above date at the Instructional Materials Center,
540 Canyon Del Rey, Del ReyOaks, California.

The meeting was called to order by President Noriega.

Board Members Present: Robert Eggers (arrived at 6:04 p.m.)
Alan Haffa (arrived at 5:35 p.m.)
Regena Lauterbach
Bettye Lusk (arrived at 5:35 p.m.)
Carlos E. Noriega
Helen B. Rucker

Marjorie Troutman

Staff Members Present: Yvonne Despard
John Lamb
Tom Woodruff
Kari Yeater

DLIjPOMjNPS Representative Present: Cindy Rothstein

Student Board Members Present: Kyle Elder, Monterey HS
Meilina Dalit, Seaside HS

The President declared that a quorum was present and the Board proceeded with the
order of business.

No public comments were made at this time.

The Board adjourned to closed session at 5:31 p.m. to discuss the following:

1. Student Issues

ConsiderExpulsionCases #06/07-1, #06/07-2, #06/07-3, #06/07-4, #06/07-5

2. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code section 54957)

3. Conferencewith and/or ReceiveAdvice from LegalCounsel - Anticipated Utigation
Significant exposure to liagation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54956.9

The Boardreconvened at 7:26 p.m. to take the followingaction:

The Pledge of Allegianceto the Flag of the United States of Americawas led by Clerk
Vice-PresidentHaffa.

President Noriega reported in closed session the Board unanimously voted to approve
settle agreement OAHNo. N2006040198.

No additional items were added since posting of the agenda. It was the consensus of
the Boardto move Item 0 after Item H on the agenda.

MPUSDMinutes,9/5/06, Page 1



O. Suggestions and
Comments From Visitors
- Non-Agenda Matters

RESOLVEDthat the agenda be approved with the modifications to the agenda.

MSC
AYES:
NOES:

Eggers,Rucker
7
0

Sue Ringler, first grade teacher on behalf of "Marshall West/, thanked staff and all the
people who worked hard and diligently to prepare the Stilwell site for the incoming
students. She reported on a successful back-to-school night, and said the opening of
the classes on campus was smooth. Ms. Ringler said Marshall School had been
through a lot the last two years, and said the main campus needed new carpet and
chairs that fit the students.

Marcus Messina,MarshallSchool parent impacted by the "Marshall West" move, said his
child does not have a school to attend and that the Stilwell site was not an option. He
expressed concern about a continuation high school being on the same campus and
said every professional he had spoken to seesgapping flaws in the decision to merge 5-
7 year olds in the same campus. He said it was categorically untrue that there were no
options, and that the affected parents/students did not receive other alternatives. He
asked the Board to give options and to help fight for the families who were affected by
the move.

Mark Adamy, Marshall School parent whose child was affect by the realignment, said he
transferred to the area early so his child would be assured of a school. He expressed
concern about military personnel who have short tours and the importance that their
children have minimum disruption. He spoke about Parent Teacher Association (PTA)
papers that support parental choice and said no options were afforded to him. He said
questions that he raised through the official channels have not been answered. He said
there was no parental involvement in the decision to move the students to "Marshall

West/, and he did not believe the west campus would provide a positive experience.

Kip Avarett, Marshall School parent, expressed disappointment with District and
Marshall School administrators and said there was lack of communication. He spoke
about over enrollment and parents who were unable to explore other options. He said
the District has operated in reactive mode, and that trust and confidence has been
eroded.

Will Phillips, Marshall School parent, expressed concern about the recent decision, and
shared PTA position statements on behalf of the PTA President to include public
involvement in school governance, school-based management and education decision
making. He said future decision making must be based on the PTA policy before a
decision is made, and that this be included in Board Policy.

Katie Robins, military parent, said she and her husband didn't trust the Board and that

they were taking their children out of District schools. She said the way they have been
treated and acknowledged has been very disappointing.

Skip Joannas, Principal of Calvary Chapel High School, said the school is looking to
purchase MPUSD surplus property or enter into a long-term facilities lease. He said the
school is currently located in Pacific Grove and that relocating to the Monterey area will
better meet the needs of the high school.

Tina Predmore, Marshall School PTA President, urged the Board to brainstorm ideas to
get parents involved during the decision making process, and find ways to keep
communication lines open with the military and PTA so they can stay in communication
with one another and provide parents with the most information possible.

Judd Southworth, Marshall School parent, urged the Board to conduct a census on how
many military families have pulled their children out of school, perform process
improvement, advertise to county citizens that the District is going to experience
growth, and communicate these are the changes you are going to see in the future.

MPUSD Minutes, 9/5/06, Page 2



I. Public Hearing

1. Public Hearing on
Sufficient
Textbook
Resolution

J. Certificatesj
Presentationsj
Recognitions

*1. King School
Kindergarten
Project

Maria Buell, parent, spoke about the issue of trust and lack of communication. She said
the issue of safety is the primary concern, and she urged the Board to find a way to
address the issue.

Support Services Director Yvonne Despard said the purpose of the public hearing was to
comply with Education Code section 60119c that ensures that each pupil in the District
has or will have, prior to the end of the second month of school, sufficient textbooks or
instructional materials that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum
framework and are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to Education
Code 60605 in the four core subjects adopted by the State Board of Education
(Mathematics, Science, History/Social Studies, English/Language Arts); and for each
pupil enrolled in foreign language and health classes.

In response to Board Member Lauterbach's question whether there are enough books
for Monterey High School, Mrs. Despard said there will be sufficient textbooks prior to
the end of the second month of school. She spoke about the shortage of textbooks
across the District due to increased enrollment, ensured that all combination teachers
had all core and supplementary materials for both grade levels, and that all schools had
been surveyed, shortages compiled, and books ordered.

President Noriega opened the public hearing at 7:57 p.m.

Maria Buell, Monterey High School parent, said there were no chemistry books
available, asked for assurance that there will be books, and what alternatives were
given to the students.

Mrs. Despard said the chemistry books have been ordered and that teachers were
copying pages and supplying them for the students.

President Noriega referred to a letter from the County Superintendent regarding
sufficient textbooks, and said he had spoken to Superintendent Lamb who assured that
the District has complied and all books have been ordered. He said student enrollment
was higher than expected and staff was doing everything needed to comply with the
Education Code.

A parent urged the Board to look at Monterey County growth and look at how many
books were missing for students. He said if there was inequality, then the Board was
not regulating their textbooks to regulate growth with Monterey County and it needed
to be fixed.

There being no further comments, the Board President closed the public hearing at
8:00 p.m.

At this time, King School kindergarten teachers Betty Aynaga, Janet Belardo, and Guada
Perez presented their school's "Steps to Kindergarten Night" and information about
Kindergarten Kamp, a week-long program where eligible soon-to-be kindergarten
students experienced and practiced what it is like to be in kindergarten.

Ms. Aynaga said the kindergarten team at King was fortunate to receive two grants
funded by First 5: one through the County Foundation Neighborhood Grant Program
sponsored by the King Parent Teacher Student Association (PTSA) where they were
able to establish a summer academic camp for children entering kindergarten who had
not had the opportunity to attend preschool; and the second grant through the
California Preschool Instruction Network, through the Monterey County Office of
Education (MCOE)School ReadinessProgram, as a result of their involvement in their
project Transition to Kindergarten Network, where activities were developed to ease
transition from preschoolto kindergarten.

MPUSD Minutes, 9/5/06, Page 3



*2. 7-11 District Advisory
Committee Final
Report -
Recommendations to
the Board of
Education on

Disposition/Use of
District Properties

K. Student Board Member
Reports

The presentation included a "Welcome to Kindergarten" DVD that was produced with
the assistanceof the MCOE,and pictures of the projectweredisplayed in the meeting
area.

Education Code Sections 39296 and 39297 require the governing board, prior to the
sale or long-term lease of any excess real property, to appoint a districtwide advisory
board to assist the Board in the disposition of land or buildings no longer needed for
school purposes. Chief BusinessOfficer Tom Woodruff said the Board-established7-11
Committee held meetings from April 2006 to June 2006 to begin the process of
determining the short-term and long-term disposition or alternate use of various
educational sites and vacant land throughout the District. The Committee presented a
progress report to the Board on June 19, 2006. A final meeting was held in August to
review and finalize its recommendations to the Board relative to the disposition/use of
District properties. Adult Education Director Ann Kilty facilitated the meetings, Mr.
Woodruff and Facilities Planner Charlie Van Meter served as advisory members, and
Administrative Secretary Barbara Higueraserved as recording secretary.

Ms. Kilty introduced committee members in the audience and reminded that the goal of
the 7-11 Committee was to only look at what might be surplus property based on the
information they had at this point in time and their best predication relative to where
the growth will be in the future and what might be declared surplus in this point in
time. She said there were no specific recommendations of what to do with the
property. She said the Committee requested that to honor the people who did previous
work in 2001, that the Board receive the information and make a decision on it. Ms.
Kilty noted that one mission that was not completed was to hold a public meeting on
their findings, although she said all meetings were open to the public.

Board Member Rucker thanked the Committee for its work, suggested that a letter of
thanks be sent to each committee member, and suggested that a public hearing be
held.

Clerk Vice-President Haffa concurred with Board Member Rucker about a public forum,
and suggested that a time limit be given to ask question since committee members
were in attendance. Committee members clarified questions from Board members.

Board Member Eggers suggested that a study session be scheduled within the next 30
days and that the 7-11 Committee receive a copy of the draft Facilities Master Plan, and
the Facilities Task Force receive a copy of the 7-11 Committee report.

Following a brief discussion, it was the consensus of the Board to schedule a study
sessionas soon as possiblewithin the next 30 days for open dialogue.

Due to the lateness of the hour, it was the consensus to move Item K up on the
agenda.

Meilina Dalit reported on activities at Seaside High School including a fall sports rally,
volleyball game, first home football game, and back-to-school night.

Kyle Elder reported on activities at Monterey High School including the first football
game, first dance, second annual club fair, installation dinner, and annual Josten
leadershipconference.

A recess was taken at 8:45 a.m. and the meeting reconvened at 8:54 p.m. to take the
following action.

(The student Board members left during the recess.)

MPUSD Minutes, 9/5/06, Page 4




